

DEREK JONES

3 Tompkins Ave., Brooklyn, NY 11206, 646-533-0344, MrDJones@gmail.com

CORPORATE SECURITY DIRECTOR

Over 22 years of highly recognized multi-award-winning corporate security and law enforcement with the NYPD demonstrating strong leadership, customer relations, people skills and problem-solving abilities. Credited with outstanding performance and initiative. Proven track record of effectively leading, managing and supporting the security program for corporate offices, including physical security, access control, and visitor control. Able to adeptly supervise, train and evaluate security personnel, adhere to regulations concerning OSHA, ensure emergency procedures and safety standards are followed, safety, and effectively oversee compliance requirements, brand standards and local policies and procedures.

LEADERSHIP

- Provided key leadership to 30-40 Supervisors and Security Guards in corporate assignments as Area Security Supervisor.
- Promoted to Detective as a result of strong ability to stay on task above and beyond expectations.
- Won Best Cop of the Year (out of 400-500); Best Cop of the Month
- Recognized as a motivated, self-starter with a strong proactive mind set.
- Independently guided colleagues in critical tasks and served as a role model to team members.

CUSTOMER SERVICE

- Served the general public, corporate personnel and victims with attention to courtesy and high levels of customer service.
- Functioned as liaison with internal and external entities, groups and organizations.

LAW ENFORCEMENT / INVESTIGATIONS

- Achieved high levels of productivity and a successful career in law enforcement dedicated to the protection of people and property through the NYFD.
- Demonstrated crime fighting skills with above average knowledge in evidence collection and investigations.

DOCUMENTATION/COMPUTER

- Completed reports and official documents with attention to accuracy and detail.
- Knowledge of Microsoft Word, Excel and databases.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- G4S (USA) SECURE SOLUTIONS, NEW YORK, NY 2015-PRESENT
Area Security Supervisor (Report to Operations Manager)
- Adeptly manage a 30-40 person team of Site Supervisors and Security Officers (armed/unarmed) (encompassing staffing and scheduling) for 60 corporate clients throughout NYC, including IBM, Museum of Modern Art, MTA, Bank of America, and Time Warner Cable.
 - Improved customer relations through enhancing service delivery via ongoing client communications and follow-up initiatives.
 - Ensure quality of service and contract compliance by regularly inspecting and auditing each assigned facility.
 - Oversee all facets of security personnel screening and training. Participate in and recommend discipline as needed and conduct performance appraisals.
 - Facilitate operations related functions such as payroll review, incident reports, uniforms issuance, fleet vehicle coordination, and security survey preparation.
 - Achieved a track record of 100% attendance working two straight years on the job.
- SIRIUS XM RADIO STATION, NEW YORK, NY 2015-Present
Celebrity Protection Officer (part-time)
- Provide security services for high profile guests, protecting celebrities and dignitaries from paparazzi.
 - Maintain security protocols for town hall meetings.
- ALLIED UNIVERSAL, MASPETH QUEENS, NY 2015-Present
Security Officer (part-time)
- Function as one of many security officers in guarding revenue drop-off/storage facility for the Metropolitan Transit Association.
- NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT, NEW YORK, NY 1994-2015
Transit Bureau Homeless Outreach Unit
Detective Specialist (2002-Present)
- Meticulously patrolled all subways, parks, residential neighborhoods and business areas where homeless conditions prevailed as a

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

New York Police Academy, Law Enforcement and Investigative Courses, including evidence collection, hazard materials response, firearms, field training officer, defense tactics, dignitary protection, vehicle operation, field drug testing, crime prevention, gang coordinator, auto crime investigation, and identity fraud.

Associate's Degree, Computer Science, New York Technical College